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Marian L. Zobler, Esquire
U.S. Nec.: lear Regulatory Commission '.

Office of General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: OSC; License No. 37-28540-01;
Docket No. 030-31765-EA

Dear Marian:

As we discussed yesterday, my March.7, 1994 request for
documents definitely includes all transcripts of statements taken

- by OI. As OI has repeatedly stated, the purpose of its
investigation is to determine if OSC intentionally violated any
federal regulations, i.e., training, safety, etc. Clearly, the
transcripts of the 40 or so former and current employeee all,

contain questions regarding training and safety, etc. and are
therefore highly relevant to, inter alia, OSC's ability to put
together its affirmative defenses, and are therefore all relevant-
'to the suspension order litigation.

Finally, so we are clear, please do not assume that just
because I have sent out supplemental discovery requests that I am-
satisfied with the Staff's responses to prior served discovery.~

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

f6L
Marcy L. Colkitt

General Counsel
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cc: Service List

k O
DO

C

j SD 3.
n,-2 4


